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INFORMACION LOCA

Emergency Management Agency (www.manejodeemergencias.gobierno.pr) . ....................... 787-754-2550
Agencia Estatal para el Manejo de Emergencias y Administracion de Desastres/Puerto Rico

Portal Oficial Del Gobierno De Puerto Rico/State Portal . ........ .. ... ... ... ... ... ......... WWW2.pr.gov
Oficina del Gobernador/Governor’s Office ........ ... ... .. ... .. . .. .. . . .. 787-721-7000
Secretario de Estado/Secretary of State (www.estado.gobierno.pr) . ................ ... 787-722-2121
Departmento de la Familia/Department of the Family (www.familia.gobierno.pr) ................. 1-888-359-7777
Policia de Puerto Rico, Cuartel General/Police, Non-Emergencies (www.policia.gobierno.pr) ......... 787-343-2020
Cuerpo de Bomberos, Oficina Central/Fire Department Administration (www.bomberos.pr.gov) ... ... 787-722-1120
Compaiiia de Turismo de Puerto Rico/Department of Tourism .................... http://welcome.topuertorico.org
Comision de Servicio Publico/Public Service Commission (www.csp.gobierno.pr) ................... 787-756-1919
Departamento de Justicia/Department of Justice (Www.justicia.pr.gov) .............. ... ......... 787-721-2900
Departamento de Transportacion y Obras Publicas/Department of Transportation and Public Works
(WWW.ALOP.ZOV.PL) . o .ot ettt ettt e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 787-722-2929
Departamento de Agricultura/Department of Agriculture (www.agricultura.gobierno.pr) ............. 787-721-2120
Departamento del Trabajo y Recursos Humanos/Department of Labor and Human Resources

(WWW.ATADAJOPIZOV) .« o o et ettt ettt et e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e e 787-754-5353
Departamento de Salud/Department of Health (www.salud.gov.pr) ............. ... ... iuiii... 787-765-2929
Departamento de Recursos Naturales y Ambientales/Department of Natural and Environmental Resources
(WWW.drna.gobIeIMO.PI) . . ..ottt et e e e e e e e 787-999-2200
Servicio Nacional de Meteorologia/National Weather Service Forecast Office

(San Juan, Puerto Rico) (Www.weather.gov/sanjuan) . ... .. ....ouuttett ettt ee e, 787-253-4586
Servicio Nacional Meteorolégico de la Region Sur/National Weather Service Southern Region (www.srh.noaa.gov)
Servicio de Guardacostas/Coast Guard (www.uscg.mil/sectorsanjuan) . . ...................ueun.n.. 787-289-2041
Servicio Nacional de Parques/National Park Service (Www.nps.gov/saju) .. ............ovvinenn.n.. 787-729-6777
Autoridad de Energia Eléctrica/Electric Power Authority (www.aeepr.com) ..................... 1-800-981-2434

Departamento de Asuntos de Veteranos/Department of Veterans Affairs (www.caribbean.va.gov)
...................................................................... 1-800-273-8255 or 787-641-7582

Autoridad de Desperdicios Sélidos/Waste Management Authority (www.ads.gobierno.pr)
....................................................................... 1-866-732-4252 or 787-765-7575

Para Emergencias, llamen al 911 / For Emergencies, Call 911

INFORMACION NACIC

Cruz Roja Americana/American Red Cross (Www.cruzrojaamericana.org) . . .. ... 1-800-733-2767 or 787-758-8150
Centros para el Control y la Prevencion de Enfermedades/Centers for Disease Control .. ...... www.cdc.gov/spanish
Agencia de Proteccion Ambiental/Environmental Protection Agency .. ................... www.epa.gov/espanol
Agencia Federal para el Manejo de Emergencias/Federal Emergency Management Agency (FEMA)
.................................................................................. www.fema.gov/es
Administracion Nacional Ocednica y Atmosférica/National Oceanic and Atmospheric Administration (NOAA)
.................................................................................... WWW.Nnoaa.gov
Servicio Meteorologico Nacional/National Weather Service .............................. WWW.nWs.noaa.gov
Centro Nacional de Datos de Boyas/National Data Buoy Center ......................... www.ndbe.noaa.gov
Centro Nacional de Huracanes/National Hurricane Center . ... ........................... www.nhc.noaa.gov
Centro Nacional de Datos Oceanograficos/National Oceanographic Data Center . ........... www.nodc.noaa.gov
Centro Nacional para el Desarrollo de Datos Costeros/National Coastal Data Development Center
.............................................................................. www.ncddc.noaa.gov
Centro de Servicios Costeros de NOAA/NOAA Coastal Services Center .................... WWW.CSC.n02a.gov
Servicio Nacional de Satélites, Informacion y Datos Ambientales/National Environmental Satellite, Data, and
Information Service (NESDIS) . . . . ... .. ... . . www.nhc.noaa.gov/satellite.shtml

Departamento de Seguridad Nacional de los Estados Unidos/US Department of Homeland Security
..................................................................................... www.dhs.gov

PUERTO RICO



Descargue gratis la
aplicacion de NEWIS

jCompatible con iPhone,
iPod Touch, y iPad!
Busque a 'NEWIS' en la
tienda de iTunes para
descargarlo a su
dispositivo de Apple.

NOAAWATCH

ALL-HAZARDS MONITOR

www.noaawatch.gov

El Centro Nacional de Huracanes emite avisos publicos a traves
de su pagina de web para huracanes tropicales activos cada seis
horas, a las 5 am, 11 am, 5 pm, y 11 pm AST. Cuando
vigilancias o avisos de huracan estan en efecto, avisos publicos
intermediarios se emiten cada dos o tres horas entre medio de los
avisos publicos normales. Avisos publicos especiales pueden
ocurrir en cualquier momento si hay un cambio inesperado en el
huracéan o si hacen falta vigilancias o avisos nuevos.

Avisos de tiempo moéviles de NHC y NWS

Prediccion Grafica del Tiempo Tropical (RSS/XML)
................................ http://hurricanes.gov/gtwo.xml
Pagina web para Tablets y Smartphones
.................................. http://hurricanes.gov/mobile

Download the free
NEWIS app

Compatible with iPhone,
iPod Touch, and iPad!
Search 'NEWIS' in the
iTunes Store to download
on your Apple device.

NOAAWATCH

ALL-HAZARDS MONITOR

www.noaawatch.gov

The National Hurricane Center issues Public Advisories on their
website for active tropical cyclones every six hours at 5 a.m., 11
am., 5 p.m., and 11 p.m. AST. When coastal watches or
warnings are in effect, Intermediate Public Advisories are
issued at either two or three hour intervals between the regular
Public Advisories. Special Public Advisories may be issued at
any time to advise of an unexpected significant change in the
cyclone or when watches or warnings are to be issued.

Mobile NHC and NWS Weather Data

Graphical Tropical Weather Outlook RSS/XML feed
................................ http://hurricanes.gov/gtwo.xml
Website for Tablets and Smartphones
.................................. http://hurricanes.gov/mobile

Radios de Tiempo de NOAA con’:’:r:jéasneg%Zgﬁa’;c;;eggiAy};gﬁﬁZrzg Estaciones de Radio/Radio Stations

La Radio del Tiempo de la NOAA (NWR) es una red nacional de emisoras

gue emiten informacion continua del tiempo directamente desde la oficina WIAC 740 AM (San e

del Servicio Meteorolégico Nacional mas cercana. Radio NOAA emite WIOE 97.7 AM (Mayaguez)

productos del Servicio Meteorologico Nacional tales como avisos, WLEO 1170 AM (Ponce)

vigilancias, pronésticos y otra informacion de peligro 24 horas al dia. WYEL 600 AM (Mayaguez)
WYAC 930 AM (Mayaguez)

162.400 162.425 162.450 162.475 162.500 162.525 162.550

MHz MHz MHz MHz MHz MHz MHz WPAB 550 AM (Ponce)
WBSG 1510 AM (Lajas)
WWNA 1340 AM (Aguadilla)

NOAA Weather Radio i ieie i, il outiets and on the nternst N A o)

NOAA Weather Radio (NWR) All Hazards is a nationwide network of 2 e e £12)

o UERITEr Sl (DI ] REPEs 5 & AEniits e ties © WI3XSO 1260 AM  (Aguadilla)

radio stations broadcasting continuous weather information directly

from a nearby National Weather Service office. NWR broadcasts WUPR 1530 AM (Utuado)

National Weather Service warnings, watches, forecasts, and other WKJB 710 AM (Mayaguez)

hazard information 24 hours a day. WPPC 1570 AM (Penuelas)

162.400 162.425 162.450 162.475 162.500 162.525 162.550 WNN (San German)

MHz MHz MHz MHz MHz MHz MHz WOIZ 1130 AM (Guayanilla)
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